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From: George Busfield <george.busfield@uk.ibm.com>
Sent: 12 February 2008 16:35
To: Ranvir Singh
Subject: Illustrating a point of view and trying (again) to establish a workable and amicable 

solution going forward
Attachments: Dear Ranner.doc

 
Ran,  
 
Please read this in the manner it is intended - I don't know how else to try and find a saving solution and in the end I can't 
do it without your input and support.... I didn't appreciate what I heard or how you were towards me at the weekend and I 
can't help but feel that I have tried to protect you throughout this process although it is obvious that you don't see it that 
way....  
 
That aside I will try once more to work with you - please be honest in your response or we can't get anywhere.  
 
Feel free to give me a bell.  
 
Still trying to be your Friend,  
George  
 
ps. I have forwarded to others as I don't want anything to be seen as underhand and I think if we can achieve anything it 
has to be transparent to all.  
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